
Butler, Jennie C 

From: Schoneman, Margaret C 
. . Sent: Tuesday, November 04,2003 4:40 PM 

r0: Allen, Marion V; Butler, Jennie C 
Subject: List of attendees for October 28th Conference in Portland, Oregon 

Attached is the list of participants. If you have any questions please let me know. 
Thank you, 

El’ 
October 28th 

Conference Portia... 

Margaret Schoneman 
CST, Portland RP 
(503) 671-9711 Ext: 10 
Fax: (503) 671-9445 
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i: Mike Delano 
Liberty Northwest Insurance 

2. Claire AdolPhson 
Holman Distribution Center of Oregon 

3. Mr. Martin Ashworth 
Ashworth &Associates Inc., 

4. Greg E. Lemma 
Lemma Wine Company 

5. Steve Loehndorf 

6. Mike Davis 
BAX Global (PDX) 

7. Jeff Baker 
Expeditors International of Washington 

8. Jeff Kennedy 
Expeditors International of Washington 

9. Anne O’Brien-Goforth 
DHL Danzas Air & Ocean 

10. Dianna Heston 
Good Earth Imports 

11. Jim M&night 
Elysian Isle Gourmet Foods 

12. Donald R. Layton 
Boyd Coffee Company 

13. Chris Marshall 
UPS Supply Chain Solutions 

14. Jeff Herring 
Boyd Coffee Company 

15. Wolf Aulenbacher 
JaW Associates, LLC. 



16. Carri Matthieu 
Yocream International, Inc. 

17. Yasuaki Ninomiya 
Sokensha Co Ltd 

18. John Mills 
Highland Laboratories, Inc. 

19. John Elson 
Harry’s Fresh Foods 

20. Connie Kirby 
Northwest Food Processors Association 

21. Ann E. Colonna 
Oregon State University 
Food Innovation Center Experiment Station 

22. Lori Waters 
Oregon Cherry Growers 

23. Pete Vareberg 
Oregon Cherry Growers 

24. Sherry Rae 
Oregon Cherry Growers 

25. Chad Sperry 
Oregon Cherry Growers 

26. Oavid Turner 
Yamasa Corporation USA 

27. Doug Bianco 
Yamasa Corporation USA 

28. Yolanda Ojeda 
RainSweet, Inc. 

29. Lynn Mitchell 
RainSweet, Inc. 

30. Linda Bingham 
RainSweet, Inc. 



31. Belinda Kovach 
Puentes Brothers, Inc dba Don Pancho Authentic Mexican Foods Phone 

32. Sidney Jordan 
Trans-Ocean Products, Inc. 

33. Gary Gitner 
SSA Public Information 

34. Ooretta Claycomb 
Food Innovation Center 
College of Agricultural Sciences 
Oregon State University 

35. Lot-in Keith Wegner 
Oregon State University 
Food Innovation Center 

36. Roger Tait 
Food Innovation Center 
College of Agricultural Sciences 
Oregon State University 

37. Atsushi Nishii 
Nissho Iwai American Corporation 

38. Sam Muramoto 
Nissho Iwai American Corporation 

39. Oavid Lane 
Nissho Iwai American Corporation 

40. Yoko Schlueter 
Nissho Iwai American Corporation 

41. Tom Freeman 
Cardinal Nutrition 

42. Marc Michelle 
Normandie Import 

43. Doug Jackson 
Normandie Improt 



44. Gesinee Tolman 
Harry’s Fresh Foods 

‘“, 45. Dave Johnson 
Kettle Foods, Inc. 

46. Daniel G. Dahm 
DPI Northwest 

47. Rebecca Smith 
Stahlbush Island Farms, Inc. 

48. Pablo Valentine 
Grain Millers, Inc., 

50. Perry Anderson 
Grain Millers, Inc. 

51. Jerry Kryszek 
Chocosphere 

52. Hideki Ogino 
Morii Foods, Inc. 

53. Chris Cataldo 
Morii Foods, Inc. 

54. Laura Augdon 

55. Barbara Proguls ke 
Oregon Health Science, ACDP 

56. Rebecca Smith 
Stahlbush 

57. Paul Sandeland 
OSUES 

58. Nathan Hammer 
Food Innovation Center 
College of Agricultural Sciences 
Oregon State University 



59. Jim Dixon 
Real Good Food 

60. Lindsay Hof Steen 
MCEDD 

61. Kate Dugan 
MCEDD 

62. Mark Engle 
Capital Press 

63. Dean Katterheinrion 
Overlake Foods 

64. Kevin Johnson 
Geo 5. Bush 

65. Mark Sheppard 
Qwest International 

66. David Griswold 
Sustainable Harvest 

67. Bryan Baker 
FDA, Portland RP 

68. Elizabeth Howell 
FDA, Portland RP 

70. Gail Kirby 
FDA, Import Office 

71. Michael Lackey 
FDA, Import Off ice 

72. Chris Lempera 
FDA, Import Office 

73. Connie Collins 
Oregon Gourmet Cheese 


